
                                                                         1 

MINUTES 
Senior Services Committee 

Jan. 11, 2008 
 

Present:  Rose Rider, Chairperson        Sheila Franklin, Secretary 
             Betty Bader                                   Andrew Kehr 

Carl Dowden                               Judy Walsh 
  Jennifer Fivelsdal  
  
      
Absent:  Sue Crane, TB Liaison                 Barbara Jeck 
  Karen Campbell         Kelly Mosher  
  Jeanne Duntz  
     
Also Present:  Dick Franklin 
       
Meeting was opened at 9:30 AM. 
 
Newsletter & Website 
Rose told the Committee that the Rhinebeck town committee on aging  has developed a 
newsletter and a website. She distributed copies of their newsletter, “Growing Older in 
Rhinebeck” and brought up the possibility of connecting a website with our town 
website. Dick described the “About Town” section of the Rhinebeck website, saying it 
has a listing of local activities. Rose said that the Newsletter is updated on the website 
and hard copies are also distributed to various local sites. Andy said that there is a link 
between the website and the newsletter. Carol Leib writes and updates the newsletter.  
 
Rose said that at the Town Board meeting, someone mentioned that there is a Henry 
Christopher in Barrytown who is interested in doing some work for the town, perhaps a 
newsletter. She said that the Committee could get enough money for printing costs as 
there is $1,600 in our budget. Andy offered to e-mail him and talk to him. Rose said that 
he would have to indicate that we do not have money for a salary and ask him if he 
would be willing to do it as a volunteer. Andy said he would approach Mr. Christopher 
and find out what might be possible.  
 
Jennifer suggested the use of blogs. They are free, she said, and could be set up in the 
same manner as a website and updated at our convenience. She explained that a blog is 
interactive. Carl expressed concern because anyone can update a blog. He said that with 
a website, you need a web administrator to make changes. Jennifer said that rather than 
setting it up so that anyone could update it, we could decide to allow comments or not. 
Rose said that it is a good idea, but setting it up would be a second generation project. 
 
Judy said that we want to reach people who do not use computers Betty said that it 
should also be for seniors who are new to the area and want to know what they can do 
here. She felt that the newsletter should be on the website. We could distribute it without 
the cost of postage by handing out hard copies. Judy said that we could include an e-



                                                                         2 

mail address for comments. Betty asked how often the newsletter would come out. Rose 
said that the Rhinebeck letter comes out once a month, but the website is updated 
frequently. Betty asked how often the hard copies are handed out. Carl thought that it 
would probably be once a month.  
 
Setting up the Website 
Andy suggested that the website could include several fundamental categories, perhaps 
eight or nine. The categories could be divided among the members of the committee. 
The material could then be directed to a person who would put it together. Judy said that 
ours would be almost the same as Rhinebeck’s. Betty questioned whether the material 
might not be too much for one person to digest at one time. Andy responded that that is 
why we should make a list of categories and decide upon two or three to concentrate on.  
 
Rose said she thinks that it would not be a problem to include things that are going on in 
Rhinebeck. They are just getting to their next project, which is Dial A Ride and she said 
she would like to get together with them so that two days a week could be arranged for 
Red Hook and Rhinebeck. She said that the Committee could contact Carol Lieb relative 
to the newsletter. She will talk to the editor of the newsletter, who is the Chairman of the 
Committee, as she expects a call from her this week. She will ask about the newsletter 
and also about Dial A Ride. If we could work together, she continued, we could 
accomplish more than if we work separately.  
 
Dick said that he felt that Dick Wambach would help with the website. Andy said that 
Mr. Christopher could be a resource for the Committee. It would be helpful to have his 
computer savy. Rose said that Carl has computer expertise, but we do not know if he has 
the time. Carl said that he does not know that much about websites, but Dick Wambach 
does. Dick Franklin said that material could be scanned in, e-mailed and then modified.  
 
Judy suggested including a telephone number which people could call to ask questions. 
Betty said that perhaps we could have an extension at the Town Hall with someone 
present once a week to answer questions. She asked if we need permission from the 
Town to print items in the newsletter. Carl said that permission is not needed to print 
notices of meetings and events. 
 
Distribution of the Newsletter 
Andy asked how Rhinebeck targeted the distribution of their newsletter. Carl asked who 
they give the hard copies to. Betty said that they do not hand them out; they just place 
them at sites in town and those who want one, take one. Dick suggested that it could be 
posted on the bulletin board at the Commons which has information on things that are 
going on in town. He also said that CVS did have informational pamphlets set out and 
suggested asking them about the newsletter. Rose said that they had not cooperated with 
the Committee relative to the Expos. Judy said that Nekos would help. Betty said that 
they have a bulletin board. The Library would cooperate, she said, and we could also 
post it in the Town Hall. Rose said that the Library would be happy to work with us.  
 



                                                                         3 

Andy said that we need to put together a good plan for disseminating information. He 
said that he does home care in the area and there are a lot of people who do not  have 
computers. Betty agreed and felt that this was something we need to address. Dick said 
not to forget Panda, the Register Star and the Kingston Freeman.  
 
Local Activities 
Betty said she would look over the newsletter and edit the things which she knows are 
going on locally. She suggested a section for homebound seniors. She said that the 
Rhinebeck newsletter has nothing in it about senior meetings She mentioned the Brain 
Games program, which is held at St. John’s Church in Red Hook. It is sponsored by the 
Office of the Aging. She continued, saying that we have an Adult Day Care Center in 
Red Hook. Rhinebeck has Wilderstein and we have Claremont, she said. Rose said that 
there is nothing in the Rhinebeck newsletter regarding local caregivers. Judy said that 
the Red Hook seniors and the AARP should be represented. 
 
Dick said that if the Community Room at the Commons could be used by local 
programs, it would provide activities for the residents as well as for the community. 
Rose said that the administration there had talked about using the room for activities for 
the tenants. Betty said that we would have to ask them about activities which would 
include other members of the community.  Andy said he is sure that there would be 
people at the Commons who would want to join an exercise group.  
 
Initial Plans for the  Website & Newsletter 
Andy said that once we start to cut and paste, we can decide what we want to keep. Rose 
said that we can divide the work among us. She felt that this endeavor would be more 
effective than the Expos. Betty said that she would work with Nina to find out what the 
Office of the Aging would do to help. She is a volunteer there. She also said she would 
work with the Library because she does counseling there. She mentioned the Library’s 
free book pick up and return program. We should all look over the newsletter, she 
continued.  
 
Andy asked about the possibility of a joint meeting with the Rhinebeck Committee. 
Rose said she would start the ball rolling. She suggested that perhaps we could do the 
newsletter together with Rhinebeck and call it “Growing Older in Dutchess.” Andy 
asked all the members of the Committee to go home and make a list of organizations and 
events in Red Hook. Once we know that we can use material from the Rhinebeck 
newsletter, we can generate a template.  
 
Andy said that a lot of ideas have been presented and we have to triage them. Andy 
asked the members of the Committee to make a list of things which are intrinsic to Red 
Hook, Tivoli and Barrytown.  



                                                                         4 

Chairmanship of the Committee 
Rose brought up the chairmanship of the Committee for the coming year, saying that she 
has done this job for the past four years.  She said that Andy has agreed to do it. The 
Committee supported this nomination. Andy accepted the chairmanship and asked who 
would be the liaison from the Town Board. Rose said that if Mr. Christopher is willing 
to work as a volunteer, there is a membership open on the Committee. Andy asked 
whether our meetings are open to the public and Rose responded that all Committee 
meetings are open to the public.  
      
Next Meeting 
The next meeting will be held on February 8, 2008 at 9:30 AM in the Town Hall.  
 
Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 10:35 A.M. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sheila Franklin 
Secretary, Senior Services Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                         5 

 
 
 
 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


